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MEETING DATE: April 12, 2022

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Panos Kokkas, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing environmental clearance for routine culvert and

bridge maintenance on Nevada County roadways.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: The routine maintenance for culverts and bridges on Nevada County roadways is
funded by the road fund.

BACKGROUND: The Department of Public Works performs routine maintenance on county
roadways that includes work within stream channels. This work consists of but is not limited to,
debris Ior obstruction removal, sediment removal, vegetation control in channels, and minor erosion
control.

The Department of Public Works is reapplying for the Department of Fish and Wildlife Routine
Maintenance Agreement and has identified this maintenance as a Class 1 project under Section
15301(c) of the California Environmental Quality Act Statues and Guidelines. Class 1 projects are
categorically except from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act.

A Notice of Exemption has been prepared for the routine maintenance and upon approval by the
N%\:/ada County Board of Supervisors will be filed with the Nevada County Clerk-Recorder’s
Office.

Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Assistant Engineer
Approved by: Panos Kokkas, Director of Public Works
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